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NOTICE FOR THE THIRD ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SCICL

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Third Annual General Meeting of SIDCUL
CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED (SCICL) will be held at the Hotel Radisson
Blu situated at Nainital Road, Rudrapur Uttarakhand-263153 on o5t day of the
August 2016 at 13.00 hours to transact the following business:-

Ordinary Business:

(1)

To receive and adopt the Directors Report and the Audited Balance
Sheet as at 31° March 2016 and the Statement of Profit & Loss for the year
ended 31°' March 2016 with the Auditors Reports’ thereon, and pass, with or

without modification, the following resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT the Financial Statements for the year ended 31%' March
2016 comiprising Balance Sheet as at 31%March, 20186, the Statement of Profit
& Loss for the year ended 31% March 2018, and Cash flow Statement for the
year ended 31% March 2018, and the Auditors’ Reports thereon, as well as the
Directors’ Report along with its Annexures including the Management
Discussicn and Analysis Report, and CoOrporate Governance Report, as
circulated and as laid before the meeting, be and are hereby approved and
adopted”

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the
fallowing ordinary resolution in respect of Remuneration of Auditors of the
Company for 2016-17:

“RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of SIDCUL CONCOR Infra
Company Limited be and is hereby authorized to fix, based on a
recommendation to be made by the Audit Committee, the remuneration
including out-of-pocket expenses of the Auditors of the Company as may
be appointed by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India, for audit of
accounts of the Company for the year 2016-17.




(3) To appoint a Director in place of Dr. P.Allirani (DIN: 02305257), who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

(4) To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Ajay Anand (DIN: 03636723), who retires
by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
(5) To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification{s), the

following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT Consent of members is hereby accorded in pursuant to
the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 and any other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof) read with Schedule IV to the
Companies Act, 2013, for Maj. Gen. (Retd.) Raj Krishan Malhotra (DIN
07483272), who was appointed as an Independent Director of the Company
by the Board of Directors with effect from 28th April, 2016 for the period he is
Director in CONCOR or unless otherwise decided by the Board of Directors
later. ”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the consent of the members is hereby
accorded in terms of section 197(7) and other applicable provisions(s) of the
companies Act, 2013, for payment of sitting fee to Rs.20,000/- for each board
meeting and Rs.10,000/- for any of its committee meeting, apart from
reimbursement of expenses for participation in the Board and other meeting,
w.e.f28.04.2016. "

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Place:Uttarakhand (Ashish Misra)
Dated:}9.07.2016 Company Secretary
Reg. Office: Plot No. 4 & 5, Sector-14

IIE, S{IDCUL, Pantnagar



NOTE;

1.

To:

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IN THE ABOVE MEETING
IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY IN WRITING DULY SIGNED BY
HIM/HER TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF; BUT
A PROXY SO APPOINTED SHALL NOT HAVE ANY RIGHT TO SPEAK AT
THE MEETING. PROXY NEED NOT BE A SHAREHOLDER/MEMBER. Form
of Proxy is enclosed. (Section 105 of Companies Act, 2013).

Voting to be by show of hands in the first instance. Every member present in
person or by proxy shall have only one vote on a show of hands. Only when a
poll is demanded under section 109, every such member shall have one vote
for every share held by him/her (sections 107 to 110 of Companies Act, 2013).

Five members (sharehoiders) of the Company personally present is the
Quorum, if the number of members as on the date of the meeting is not more
than one thousand (section 103(1) (a) (i)).

A brief in respect of ordinary business items 1& 2 is attached as an
Annexure-1 to this Notice.

Explanatory statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 in
respect of special business items 5 is placed at Annexure- 2.

1. All Shareholders of the Company.
M/s Kathuria Maheshwari & Associates, Chartered Accountants.
(Statutory Auditors)

3. Directors of the Company.



Annexure -1

A brief on Ordinary Business items:

tem No.1 -- To receive and adopt the Directors’ Report and the Audited
Balance Sheet as on 31* March 2016 and the Statement of
Profit & Loss for the year ended 31% March 2016 with the
Auditors’ Report thereon.

The Financial Statements along with Notes thereto, and Directors’ Report along with
its Annexures including the Management Discussion and Analysis Report, and
Corporate Governance Report were approved by the Board of Directors at its
meeting held on 9" May 2016. Thereafter, Auditors gave their Report on the audited
accounts. The Annual Accounts for the year are based on revised Schedule V) of the
Companies Act which came into operation w.e.f 1% Aprit 2011. The Financial

Statements of the Company have been prepared as per Companies Act, 2013.
item No. 2 - Remuneration of Auditors of the Company for 2016-17.

According to Chapter 4 of Corporate Governance Guidelines issued by DPE, one of
the functions of Audit Committee is recommending to the Board of Directors fixation
of audit fee, and aiso approval for payment to statutory auditors for any other
services that may be required of them. According to section 139(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013, the auditors of a Government company shall be appointed by the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India (C&AG). According to section 142 of the
Companies Act, 2013, the remuneration of the auditors of a Government company
which includes any sums to be paid from the company in respect of auditors'
expenses shall be fixed by the Company in general meeting or in such manner as
the Company in general meeting may determine.

On a harmonious application of the aforesaid legal provisions, the General Meeting
may authorize the Board of Directors to fix the remuneration including out of pocket
expenses of the auditors who may be appointed by the office of the C&AG.
Accordingly a resolution is being proposed for authorizing Board of Directors for

fixing remuneration and permissible expenses of auditors for 2016-17.

None of the directors of the Company is in any way concerned or interested in
any of the resolutions.



Annexure -2

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT:
ITEM NO. 5

Maj. Gen. (Retd.} Raj Krishan Malhotra was appointed as an Independent Director of
the Company in the 14" Board Meeting held on 09.05.2016 w.e.f 28.04.2016 for the
period he is Director in CONCOR or unless otherwise decided by the Board of
Directors later.

In terms of section 197(7) and other applicable provisions(s) of the Companies Act,
2013, payment of sitting fee of Rs.20,000/- for each board meeting and Rs.10,000/-
for any of its committee meeting, apart from reimbursement of expenses for
participation in the Board and other meeting was fixed by the Board which was
subject to the consent of shareholders.

The Board accordingly recommends the Ordinary Resolution for your approval.
None of the Directors except Maj. Gen. (Retd.) Raj Krishan Mathotra, Independent

Director of the Company shall be deemed to be concerned or interested in the
Resolution.



Form No. MGT-11
Proxy Form
[FPursuant to section 105 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 18 (3) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN: U63000UR2013PLCO000605

Name of the company : SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED
Registered office: Plot No. 4 & 5, Sector-14, IIE, SIIDCUL, Pantnagar, Rudrapur,
Uttarakhand.

Name of the member (s) :
Registered Address:
E-mail Id:

Folio No/Client Id:

| DP ID:

I, being the member (s) of ............. shares of the above named company, hereby
appoint

1. Name: ... ... ... ............
Address :

E-mail id :

Signature ©................, or failing him

2. Name: ... ...
Address:

E-mail Id :

Signature:................, or failing him

3 Name: .....................
Address:

E-mail Id:
Signature:................

as my proxy to attend and vote {on a poll) for me and on my behalf at the 3™
Annual general meeting of the company, to be held onthe ............ of August 2016
= | S Hours atthe .................. and at any adjournment thereof in respect of
such resolutions as are in the notice.

Note: Proxy Form must reach the Company's Registered Office not less than 48 hours
before the meeting.




DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Distinguished Shareholders of SCICL,

Your Directors are pleased to present the 3**Annual Report of the Company for the financial year
2015-16, together with the Audited Financial Statements, the Auditors’ Report, and Review by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

Company has commenced its commercial business operation (Domestic) from 28.11.2015. The total
throughput from 28.11.2015 to 31.03.2016 is 7107 TEUS. The total container handled at MMLP,
Pantnagar for the said period is 11351 TEUS. Total Revenue from business operations for the said
period is Rs. 26,071,080.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Important indicators of financial performance of the Company for the year ended 31.03.2016 are
given below:

Financial Performance Indicators:
{Rs. in Crore)

S.No. | Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
l. Authorised Share Capital 100 100
2. Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital 100 100
3. Share application Money Pending for | NIL NIL
Allotment

4. Reserves and Surplus 12.67 10.7
5. Capital Work in Progress 38.39 41.93
6. Total Revenue 7.15 7.83
7. Revenue from Operations 2.61 NIL
8. Profit Before Tax 2.97 7.51
9. Profit After Tax 1.97 5.06
10. Earnings Per Share 0.20 0.51

Revenue from Operations

The Revenue from operations is Rs. 2.61 crores. Profit after tax decreased from Rs. 5.06 crores to
Rs. 1.97 crores.

SHARE CAPITAL

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company stand at Rs. 100 crores divided into 10,00,00,000
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each. The Subscribed & Paid-up Share Capital of the Company is Rs.100
Crore which is held by Container Corporation of India (CONCOR) and State Infrastructure and
Industrial Development Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited (SIIDCUL) in the ratio of 74:26
respectively.



DIRECTOR’S REPORT

UNSECURED LOAN
The Company has no unsecured loan as on 31 .03.2016.
DIVIDEND

In order to plough back profits for growth, the Directors are not proposing any dividend for the year
2015-16.

TECHNOLOGY UPGRADATION, CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, R&D, ETC.

The relevant information on conservation of energy and technology absorption stipulated under
Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014, are as under:

For energy conservation and technology absorption, virtualization is being done in the servers of
major applications, which is the latest technology, with the objective to reduce the hardware, the
power consumption and the cooling requirement.

To save power, the only LCD/LED computer monitors are used, 3 or more stared Air Condition are
installed so that energy can be saved, and instead of tube lights LED lights are installed in
warchouses and admin buildings to save more energy. To conserve the energy and to reduce power
requirement heat dissipation wherever possible, consolidation is practiced as per the requirement.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO
There is no transaction in foreign currency.
PERSONNEL

As on 31st March 2016, the total manpower strength was 6 employees which included 3 contract
emplovees appointed by the Company and 3 on Secondment basis from holding Company,
CONCOR.

Matters related to Personnel Development of employees on secondment basis from CONCOR, are
being taken care of by CONCOR, the holding Company those who have been engaged by the
Company on contract is taken care by the Company.

COMPLIANCES

Presidential Directive

No Presidential Directive was received during the year.
Memorandum of Understanding

Your Company has also signed the Memorandum of Understanding with Container Corporation of
india, holding company for the 2 time for the year 2015-16 during March 2015 complying with the



DIRECTOR’S REPORT

DPE’s MoU guidelines for Central Public Sector Enterprises (CPSEs). On the same lines, during
March 2016, Memorandum of Understanding with Container Corporation of India, holding company
for the year 2016-17 was also signed.

Particulars of employees

There is no employce who has drawn a remuneration of RS. 60 lakhs or more per annum or Rs. 5
lakhs more per month during the year 2015-16 in terms of section 134(3) read with rule 3(2) of
Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,

RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 2005

As per the requirements of the RTl Act, RTl panel has been nominated by the Board and all
necessary updated information including names of Appellate Authority, Central Public Information
Officer and Assistant Public Information Officer of the Company are posted on the website.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

The Company has its website on domain http://www .sidculconcor.com, which provides profile of
the Company, projects. Annual reports, tenders, contact details etc. During the year, updates were
made regarding projects, annual reports, tenders, contact details etc.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

In accordance with Section 92 (3) and section 134(3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013, an extract of
the Annual Return in form no. MGT-9 forms the part of Director’s Report and have been appended
at Annexure “A”,

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES
U/S 188

The particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(1), as
prescribed in Form AOC - 2 of the rules prescribed under Chapter IX relating to Accounts of
Companies under the Companies Act, 2013, is appended as Annexure “B”.

INTEGRAL REPORTS

“Management Discussion and Analysis Report” and a “Corporate Governance Report™ forms an
integral part of this Directors’ Report and have been placed as Annexures “C” and “D”
respectively.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 134(3)
(C) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

In accordance with Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the
Company confirms that:
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a. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures.

b. The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company for the year ended on 31st March 2016 and of the profit of
the Company for year 2015-16.

c. The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d. The directors have prepared the annual accounts for financial year ended 31st March 2013 on
a ‘going concern’ basis.

e. The directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During April 2015 to March 2016, four meetings of the Board of Directors were held. One meetings
in each quarters ended on June 2015, September 20135, December 2015 and March 2016.

The following Directors are holding office as on 31.03.2016:

S.NO Name of the Director DIN NO. | Nominated By
1. Mr. R.Rajesh Kumar 06698117 | SIIDCUL
2. Mr. Shailendra  Shankar | 07154830 | SIIDCUL

Singh
3. Mr. Anil Kumar Gupta 00066328 | Container Corporation of India Limited
4. Dr. P.Alli.Rani 02305257 | Container Corporation of India Limited
5 Mr. Ajay Anand 03636723 | Container Corporation of India Limited

The tenure of independent director namely, Shri Pradeep Bhatnagar was over on 0503.2015
company SCICL had already requested Both the JV Partners for appointment of adequate
independent directors on the Board.

Key Managerial Personnel

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of Companies Act 2013, which came into effect from
April 1%, 2014, Mr. Rejo Peter, Chief Executive Officer, Mr. Amit Joshi, Chief Financial Officer and
Mr. Ashish Misra, Company Secretary have been appointed as key managerial personnel of the
Company.
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RETIREMENT OF DIRECTORS BY ROTATION

In terms of the provision of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri Ajay Anand & Shri. Shailendra Shanker
Singh, Directors are liable to retire by rotation and being eligible, offer themselves for re-
appointment.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Company has the following Committees of the Board:
1. Audit Committee

2. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee

3. Nomination & Remuneration Committee

The details pertaining to composition of Audit Committee, CSR Committee & Nomination and
Remuneration Committee are included in the Corporate Governance Report, which forms part of this
report.

CODE OF CONDUCT

Once the Company begins with its operations and an optimum combination of functional, nominee
and independent directors are placed on Board, it will lay down a code of conduct for all Board
members and Senior Management Personnel in accordance with the guidelines and policies evolved
by the Central Government.

CORPORATE SOCTAL RESPONSIBILITY

The provisions of CSR are applicable to the Company as per section 135 of the Companies Act’
2013, as the net profit of the Company from its operation in India is more than Rs. 5.00 Crores.
However due to lack of potential CSR project, the company has not undertaken any CSR activity in
the financial year 2015-16.

AUDITORS

Kathuria Maheshwari & Associates, Chartered Accountants, were appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India, as Statutory Auditors, to audit the accounts of the Company for the year
2015-16. There are no adverse comments, observation or reservation in the auditor’s report on the
accounts of the Company.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there
under, Prashant David Nath, Practicing Company Secretary, Dehradun, has been appointed to
conduct a secretarial audit of the Company’s Secretarial and related records for the year ended 31st
March, 2016. The Practicing Company Secretary has submitted their Report on the secretarial audit
conducted by him which is annexed to this Board’s Report as Annexure- E.
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The Secretarial Auditor as well as the Auditor who has given Corporate Governance Compliance
certificate had observed that the company is not having adequate number of independent directors.
The remarks of the directors on the same elaborating the steps taken in which requests have been
made to both the JV Partners for filling up the vacancy of independent directors has been stated in
this report elsewhere.

The Secretarial Auditor observed that in one meeting of Board of Directors, Agenda was not
circulated on time, and it was explained to him that due to some urgency and unavoidable reasons
agenda was not circulated on time but in future same shall be taken care.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

The Company’s internal control systems are audited by, Sourabh Pasricha & Associates Chartered
Accountants. The Internal Auditor independently evaluates the adequacy of internal controls and
reviews major transactions. The Internal Auditor reports directly to the Audit Committee to ensure
complete independence.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

We record our appreciation and thanks to Container Corporation of India Limited, your holding
Company, SIIDCUL, Ministry of Railways, and other Ministries for their support to the Company,
and also the emplovees for their efforts to take the Company forward.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Date: 09.05.2016 (Dr. R. Rajesh Kumar)
Palce: New Delhi Chairman

I



ANNEXURE ‘A’

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended 31.03.2016
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, and
Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

FORM NO. MGT -9
I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

:U63000UR2013PLCA0OGOS
1) Remscration Date : 21T MARCH, 2013
i) Name of the Company : SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED
1v) Category / Sub-Category of the Company: GOVERNMENT
v} Address of the Registered Office and : Plot No. 4 and 5, SECTOR-14, SIIDCUL IIE PANTNAGAR,
contact details RUDRAPUR, UDHAM SINGH NAGAR, UTTARAKHAND — 263 153

i) CIN

vi) Whether listed company Yes/No : NO
vii) Name, address and contact details of ROC, KANPUR & UTTRAKHAND
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total tumover of the Company:
g P

SLNo. | Name and Description of mam . NIC Code of the Product / service to tatal turnover of the-Company
products/ services L :_' s : :
1 Handling of Containers - 100%

IIL. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

§.No. NAME AND ADDRESSIQOF THE_; i HOLDING/S % of shares Applicable
COMPANY ' UBSID Y held Section
e /ASSOCIATE .
CONTAINER CORPORATION OF Section
i | NP LIMITED (CONCOR) L63011DL1988GOL030915 | HOLDING 74 2(36) of
Companies
Act, 2013
STATE INFRASTRUCTURE & Secton 2(6)
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT Associare of
2 CORPORATION OF U75132UR20025GC026813 Company: 26 Companies
UTTARAKHAND J¥V Partner Ace. 2013
LIMITED(SIIDCUL)
IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
1) Category-wise Shareholding
Category of Sharcholders held at the beginning of thie No. of Shares heldaat the end of the year %
- iy _',’6311' . . . Change
during
i .the year
R o of
5 Physical Demat | Physical | Total [ - Total
L Sharc:, ne oo ‘| Shares
A, Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual / HUF 50 ) ) ) 50 . ) )
b) Central Gowr. - - - - - - -
c) State Govt.(s) - - - - - . - .
d) Bodies Corp.




» CONTAINER
CORPORATION QF
INDIA LIMITED
» STATE
INFRASTRUCTURE
DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION
LIMITED
¢) Banks / FI
£) Any Orher
Sub-Total {A)(1): -
(2) Foreym

a) NRIs - Individuals
by Orther - Individuals
¢) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks / FI

¢} Aay Other. ...
Sub-Total (A)(2): -

Total Shareholding of Promoters (A) =
(AHD+A)})

73999970

25999980

100000004

100000000

74

20

100

100

73999970

25999980

104040000

100000000

ANNEXURE *A*

74

20 -

100

100

B. Public Shareholding

1. Insticutions

a) Murual Funds

b) Banks / FI

¢) Central Govt.

d) Srare Gove(s)

e} Venture Capital Funds

£} Insurance Companies

g) Flls

h} Foreign Venture Capital Funds
1y Others (FF1/Bank)

Sub-Total (B)(1)

2, Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

1) Indian

i) Overseas

b) Individuals

i} Individual shazeholders holding
nominal share capital upro Rs.1 akh
11} Individual shareholders holding
nominal share capital i excess of
Rs.1 lakh

c) Orhers

1 Trusts

1,




i) NRI

iii) CL Members
iv) HUF
Sub-total (B)(2)

Total Public Shateholding
(B)=BYDH)+HDB)(2)

ANNEXURE ‘A’

GDRs & ADRs

C. Share held by Custodian for

Grand Total (A+B+C)

100400000

100 100000000 100

ti) Shareholding of Promoters

. Shascholding at the end of the

% of

' %o change -
% of

S. L in the
ih % of total Shares %o of total Sharés )
No Shareholder’s name o e ; shareholdi
Shares of Pledgéglf e No. of Shares of ;. | Pledged/e R durm X
the neumbere Shares the ncumbere & 5
T S the year
company | .d.to total cd d.to toral e
o ares ‘shares
1 CONTAINER
CORPORATION OF
INDIA LIMITED 74000000 74 - 74000000 74 -
(INCLUDING
NOMINEES)
2 STATE
INFRASTRCUTURE
AND INDUSTRIAL
DEVELOPMENT
LTTARAKHAND
LIMITED (INCLUDING
NOMINEES)
Total 100000000 100 - 100000000 100 - -

ii} Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (Please specify, if there is no change)

Promoter Shareholding atthe Cumulatve Shareholding
No. S _ N beginning of the yeat - - during the year.
1. CONTAINER CORPORATION OF INDIA % of total % of total
No. of No. of
LTD (CONCOR) Shares of the Shares of the
Shares Shares
company company
At the beginning of the year 74000000 74% 74000000 74%
Date wise Increase/Decrease in Promoters
Sh ine ing r 5 ifring SONS
archolding during the vear specifying the reasons No Change | No Change No Change No Change
for increase /decrease (e
allotment/ transfer/bonus/swear equity etc):
At the End of the vear 74000000 4%, 74000000 T4%
2. STATE INFRASTRUCTURE & INDUSTRIAL No. of % of total No. of % of total
0.0 0.0
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF Sh Shares of the Sh Shares of the
5 ares
UTTARAKHAND LIMITED (SIIDCUL) e company ‘ company
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At the beginning of the year 26000000 26% 26000000 26%
Date wise Increase/Decrease in Promoters

Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons No Change | No Change | No Change No Change
for increase /decrease (e.g.

allotment/ transfer/bonus /sweat equity etc):

At the End of the year 26000000 26% 26000000 206%

iv) Shareholding Pattern of Top Ten Shareholders (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs)

For each of the Top 10 $

. Shareholding at the
: beginning of the'year

Shareholding at the end of

the year

No:of

Shares

"% of total

..mw¢qonnpany -

shares of the

No.of
Shares

% of total
shares of the
company

v} Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

_(I;

| “Shidreholding at the bégiaring of the

YEEUZ

Curmulative Sharehol'd:iﬁg during the

vear .

For Each of the Directors and KMDP No. of Shares | % of total Shares

of the company

Na. of Shares

% of total Shares of

the company

At the beginning of the year - -

Date wise Increase/Decrease in
Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
fdecrease (e

allotment/ cransfer/bonus /sweat

equity erc):

At the End of the year - -

“Directors have shareholding but beneficial owners are CONCOR and SIIDCUL (Promoters)

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding /accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans Unsecured Loads’

excludiﬁ}:or? dEpg);its 1

Deposits

Total Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year

1) Principal Amount

iy Interest due but net paid

i) Interest accured but not due

Change in Indebtedness during

the financial year

Addidon NIL
Reducnon /
Net Change /

Indebtedness at the end of the

€.
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[inancial year
1 Principal Amount
| i) Iaterest due but not paid
| i) Interest accured but not due

| Total (i+ii+iii) 0 0 0 0

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: _ {"in lakhs}
Sl Particulars of Remuneration.. |~ " Name of CMD/WTD/Manager Total
Mo, E . _ Amount

DL Gross salary e

{a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act,
1961

k) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

{c) Profits-in lieu of salary under section
- 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961

[ E*]

Stock Opdon NIL

[

Sweat Equity yd

-+ Commission /
- as % of profic

- Orthers, specify...

i

Others, please specify P

Toral (A) /

Celling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other directors:

oS Particulars of Remuneradon Total Amount

No. | Independent Directors

¢ Fee for attending board Rs. 20,000 20000

comrmittee meetings

e  Commission - .

»  Others, please specify -

Total (1) - 20,000

Other Non-Execurtive Directors -

¢ TFee for attending board - _
committee meetings '
¢  Commission

s (Others, please specify

Total {2) : - .

Toral (B) = (1+2) - 20,000

(1.
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Total Managerial Remunerarion

20,000

:

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

1% of net profit of the company

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

{in : . lakhs)

SL
No.

Patticulars of Remuneration . +%5°

Key Maﬂﬁagerial Personnel

Rejo Peter

e (CEOY)

_ré:A_slﬁish Misea
ey

(CFO)

A.I.'ﬂ.lt _]Oshi

Total

Gross salary

_(a) Salary as per provisions contained in secrion 17{1) of

the Income Tax Act, 1961

(b} Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
{¢} Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-
tax Act, 1961

Stock Optina

Sweat Equity

Commission
- as %of profit

- Others, specify...

wn

Orhers, please specify

Total

VII. PENALTIES /PUNISHMENT /COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

(Rs. in lakhs)

Type

“Section of the
Companies ‘Description

Act

Authority B
[RD/NCLT/COURT]

Appeal
made, if
any {give
Details)

A. COMPANY

s

Penalty

Punish

ment

Compe

nnding

B. DIRECTQORS

Penalty

Punishment

NIL

Compe

unding

C. 0T

HER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

! Penalty

Punishment

Compeunding

(3.



FORM NO. AOC-2

ANNEXURE-B

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length
transaction under third proviso thereto.

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm'’s length basis.

SL. [ Name (s)| Natureof [Durationof| Salient [ustification | Date of [AmounlDate on which
No. | of the [ contracts/a the terms of thefor enteringlapproval| t paid [the special
related rrangement |contracts/a|contracts or [into such| by the as [resolution was
party & | s/transacti [rrangement|arrangemen|contracts o Board |advanc passed in
nature of on s/transacti ts or arrangemen es, if |General meeting
relationshi on transaction |ts or any las required

p including [transactions’ under first

the value, if proviso to

any section 188
- - - . NA . . -

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

SL. No. Particulars Details
1 Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship Container Corporation of India
Limited, Holding Company
2 Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction JV agreement dt.
17.01.2013
(CONCOR's
Shareholding 74%)
3 Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction On going.
4 Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or | Transactions are based on MoU and
transaction including the value, if any Joint Venture Agreement signed
between SIIDCUL
(State Infrastructure &
Industrial Development
Corporation of Uttrakhand) and
Container Corporation of India
Limited, New Delhi.
5 Date of approval by the Board 22.05.2013 (Ratification of JVA
: and Business Plan)
6 Amount paid as advances, if any NA
7 Date on which special resolution was passed in NA
General meeting u/s 188(1) (h)

9,
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ANNEXURE-C

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

1. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENT

Transportation segment accounts for close to 62 per cent of the total logistics market, rejterating the
fact that 1t is the most important logistics function for all industries. Industries such as Auto, FMCG,
food processing, consumer durables, Paper & Pulp sector have considerable requirements for
integrated logistics parks owing to their higher need for warehousing and transportation activity,
Therefore with the mushrooming of industries in the state of Uttarakhand, the Mult{ Modal Logistics
Park (MMLP) in Pantnagar is being set up for providing single window services and seamless
connectivity for promoting hinterland transportation of containers as well as break bulk cargo. This
will enable freight traffic to switch from the road to the rail network. By linking the freight traffic to
the rail network, the cost of transportation will be reduced for the industries in Uttarakhand.

2, OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS:

The biggest strength of the business is the presence of the Logistic Park in the centre of the industrial
estate of Uttarakhand & as a subsidiary of Container Corporation of India Ltd, who is the market
leader in the logistics sector in India and has the experience of movement of container by
rail/terminal management/operation of ICDs, your company will get help of experts in this field

And with industrial development in the state, there is huge opportunity for freight traffic both EXIM
and Domestic originating from the industrial estates and catchment areas in the state of Uttarakhand.

In addition to the EXIM and domestic freight, handling of bulk cargo carried by Railways will also
be carried out under the PFT policy

Your company will also provide Integrated Multi modal services to the industries and customers.

Poor infrastructure connectivity to catchment areas -Competition from private players setting up ICD
in the state is the biggest threats for your company.

3. Exim and Domestic Business:

Company has commenced its commercial business operation (Domestic) from 28.11.2015. The total
throughput from 28.11.2015 to 31.03.2016 is 7107 TEUS. The total container handled at MMLP,
Pantnagar for the said period is 11351 TEUS. Total Revenue from business operations for the said
period is Rs. 2,60,71,080. The EXIM operations are expected to commence in first quarter of FY
2015-16.

Your Company is fully prepared to meet the challenged and attracts more volumes by way of
meeting customers’ expectations towards quality and cost effective services.
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4. Risks & Concerns

a. Competition from private players who are setting up PFT

b. Lack of adequate trained manpower

¢. Local competition from transporters

S. Internal Control Svstems and their Adequacy

The company has appointed Internal Auditors for monitoring the internal audit systems of the

company.

The financial information in brief is as under:

{Rs.in Crore)

PARTICULARS AMOUNT (IN RS.) -
SECURED/UNSECURED LOANS NIL
FIXED ASSESTS 38.48
CWIP 38.39
INVENTORY NIL
SUNDRY DEBTORS NIL
SECURITY DEPOSIT TO RAILWAYS 1.00
CASH & BANK 40.55
INCOME 7.15
EXPENSES (Including Tax Provision) 5.18
NET PROFIT 1.97

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Dr. R. Rajesh Kumar
Chairman/SCICL

2,
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Annexure to the Director’s Report

ANNEXURE-D

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED (SCICL) is a Joint Venture Company of
Container Corporation of India Limited (CONCOR) & State Infrastructure And Industrial
Development Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited (SIIDCUL). The Genesis of the Company is to set
up and operate Logistics parks comprising of Inland Container Depots (Dry Ports) and Container
Freight Stations and facilitate provision of logistics services for Export-Import (EXIM) and
Domestic cargo for the Industries of Uttarakhand at large.

A Practicing Company Secretary has examined and certified your Company's compliance with
respect to conditions enumerated in DPE guidelines on Corporate Governance. The certificate forms
part of this Report at Annexure -F

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

In terms of Article’s 14, 15 & 16 of the Articles of Association of the Company, Managing Director
of SIIDCUL is the ex-officio Chairman of the Board and Chairman & Managing Director of
CONCOR is the ex-officio Vice Chairman of the Board. All other members of Board are nominated
by CONCOR & SIIDCUL, subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and Government
Guidelines in force.

The Board of Directors of Company presently consists of Six (6} part- time Directors including
Chairman (Ex- officio) & Vice Chairman (Ex- officio) and one Independent Director, nominated by
Holding Company CONCOR.

The Board met 4 (Four) times for transacting business during the financial period 1% April, 2015 to
31% March, 2016 on the following dates.

| Board Meeting No Board Meeting Date
10" 30" April, 2015
11" 7" August, 2015
120 6™ November, 2015
13" 22" Feb, 2016

Once the Company begins with its full operations and an optimum combination of functional,
nominee and independent directors are placed on Board it will lay down a code of conduct for all
Board members and Senior Management Personnel in accordance with the guidelines and policies
evolved by the Central Government.



memberships (as provided) as on 31.03.2016 are given below:

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

The Composition of Directors, attendance at the Board Meetings during the year 2014-15 and the
last Annual General Meeting, the number of other directorships, Chairmanships and committee

Sr. Category of Name of the No. of Board Meeting Attendance No. of Other Committee No. of other
No. Directorship Director at last AGM
Held Attended Membership | Chairmanship | Directorship | Chairmanship
m Part time Ex-Officio/Non-Executive
Chairman/Vice-Chairman
] Managing Sh. R.
1. Director, Rajesh 4 2 No - - 1 -
SIIDCUL Kumar
Chalrm_an & Sh. Anil
2 Managing Kumar 3
; Director, Gunta 4 No 1 ] 3 3
CONCOR P
(1) Part time Non-Executive Directors
| prector Smt. P. Alli ,
. . 5
CONCOR Rani 4 No 11 2 6 2
Group
- General Sh. 5
- Manager / K.Narayan 3 No - - - -
CONCOR*
Executive .
3. Director / i};aijday 4 4 No 3 |
CONCOR ) N
| Finance sh.
4, Controller/ gg::ﬁg?ra 4 4 YVes
SIIDCUL . - i b )
Singh
(111 Part time Non-official Directors
{Independent Director)
Independent Mr. 1 1
3. Director™* Pradeep No ) ) ) )
Bhatnagar
Maj. Gen.
6 Independent (Retd.) Raj 1 1
Director*** Krishan No 2 ! 4 -
i Malhotra

*Nomination Withdrawn w.e.f 21.09.2015

** Appointed on 21.09.2015 and his tenure was upto 5.03.2016.

*** Appointed on 28.04.2016

Notes: (1). Quorum was present in all the meetings of the Board & General Meetings.
(2) The Second AGM of the Company was held on 7™ August, 2015.

ps
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

A qualified and Independent Audit Committee is in place comprising of 3 members:
1. Smt. P. Alli Rani, Director, SCICL (Chairman)

2. Shri. Shailendra Shanker Singh, Director, SCICL

3. Maj. Gen. (Retd.) Raj Krishan Malhotra, Director, SCICL (Independent Director)

The Audit Committee met 3 times for transacting business during the period 1% April to 31% March,
2016 on the following dates.

No. of Audit Committee Meeting Audit Committee Meeting Date
8(

30.04.2015
o' 06.11.2015
10™ 22.02.2016

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

To align with the requirements prescribed under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 a
Nomination & Remuneration Committee has been constituted:

Terms of Reference:

1) The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall identify persons who are qualified to
become directors and who may be appointed in senior management in accordance with the
criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their appointment and removal and shall carry out
evaluation of every director’s performance,

(2) The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall formulate the criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and recommend to the Board a
policy, relating to the remuneration for the directors, key managerial personnel and other
employees.

(3) The Nomination and Remuneration Commiitee shall, while formulating the policy under sub-
section (3) ensure that—

(a) the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to Adttract, retain and
motivate directors of the quality required to run the company successfully;

24,
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(&) relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance

benchmarks: and

(¢} remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management involves a

balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance
objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals

GENERAL BODY MEETING

The Second (2") Annual General Meeting of the Company was convened on 7t August, 2015 at
Hotel Radisson Blu, Rudrapur, Uttarakhand

AGM OF CURRENT YEAR

o3t Day of August, 2016 at 2.00 PM at Hotel Radisson Blu, Nainital Road, Rudrapur, Uttarakhand.
DISCLOSURE
1. Transactions with related parties as per requirements of Accounting Standards (AS-18) -
Related Party Disclosures’ Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India are
disclosed in notes forming parts of accounts.

il.  There were no instances of penalties/ strictures imposed on the Company by any statutory
authority,

tii.  Compliance with the requirement of these guidelines is detailed in this report.

iv.  There is no employee/ officer on the roll of SCICL till date, the Company has a Company
Secretary, Chief Financial Officer & Supervisor Operations on contractual basis. And other
Officers/ Employees are on secondment basis from CONCOR, Holding Company.

V. No expenditure has been debited in the books of Accounts, which is not for the purpose of
business.

vi.  The Company has not incurred any expense which is personal in nature and incurred for the

Board of Directors and Top Management.

xS
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. T'he Members, : S ;.
SIDCUL CONG N‘FR.\ COMPA\ Y LIMITE n - ;
RUDRAPUR, UDHAI l'qmm rx.-x(: AR '

LUTTARAKHAND

CIN NO. Ussm{,k,.o:ﬂncomlﬁus

be adberence to: good  corporate | pmtncm by SIDCUL

' 'papyr& mmme :

AMMEXCKE—E

PRASHANT DAVID NATH GREEN VALLEY
M.Com, FOS S1/71% RAJPUR ROAD :
- Company Secretary - DEHRA DUN-248 00 1

Tel; D135-274939%%
Mob.: 9355104557
E-mnait: prashamtdoarh @praaklcom

Firm "du M R-_‘i

‘?FCRET \R]AL A{JDET Iu- I‘OR l FOR I‘H‘E: FIhANCIAL YEAR Ei\DFD 20516
fl’mmmzr fo section 204(1) of the Complinies A of, 2013 and rufe No.9 of

the Compariies (Cdppairmm'm and Rcr:rmnemtimz Personnel) .Rm‘m, z0147

S@me.nal Audu of the c0n1p!:mtc¢;": appixcablc statutory provisions and

_ COR; INFRA COMPANY
LIl\riITED{hLmnaﬁcr ciilled the ;ﬂfnpmw) Secretarial: Audit ¥ ducted in a manrnes that
provided me a rasonable basis for ey a!uahng the cot]mmi'e conducts/siaritory mpimnm and

exXpressing my ap; "au thereon, i

also the infonmli_ gﬂmwd&d b) 1he ('ﬂmpa.ny its oflicers, agcms and 3 hﬂmcd mprese:ntazz\ &3
during the condu ,Sccmtma} Audit, I hereby repott, that in. my opinion,; li'e company’ has
Juring the audit penmi covering the fi nancial year cnded ony I March, 2016 hm--nmpiwd withi
the statutory provisions lsted hereunder and also that the Company has proper Bom‘-pmcetmu
and u:mplmnce-mecham:mm in place to'the extent, in the manner. and subJect to the reporting

nukle hf:rnnatlw

I have c\amined d’&e books papers, minute books, forms m‘ld returns filed and other records
nuintsined by SIDCUL. CONCOR INFRA COMPANY EIMITED (“the Company™) for the
fnancial vear endéed on 3 Marc.h 2016, 10 the extend nbplic le'to the compunv aceording 1o
the provisions Qf

{i) The LOmpani\.‘i Act, 201 3 {the Act) anid the rules made tf'sereundcr
(i1 Otbcr luws as ‘mentoned hew-m-bc]ow ' 2o

a) The DPE Gu:dchm:u S
b) vl'hie };nmme F ux Act, 1961 and rules mal.le Lhemund

&) T I‘”elhm mg Labour & Sucm,l Security Laws
D Contract Lubour (Regulauon and Abolidon)Act 1970 _‘
11) Llﬂpinvecs l’rowdent Fund and Miscellancous mesmns Act ]‘)5‘7 VT
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PRASHANT DAVID NATH GREEN VALLEY
Mlom, F 08 ~ 51/11t RAJPUR ROAD

Company Socretary . DeHRA DUN-248 001
. Tel,; 01352749394
Moh.: 9158164882
E-mtail: prashastdnsthi@gninib.oom

v} thinem of Wages Act 1936
v) Payment of Crrmuuy Act 1971
w) Pay men{ of’ Bonus Au, l.be

"\.o specifie laws. mappltmbic o lhe comp:my RS oN 31“ \fnrch '3016,?:15 thc compun'« isin i
umﬁtrucu DA ghasi:' : hm’ € Ao ver cormnenned opcmhum. _ _

o _ 1 have. alw &miﬁeﬂ comp[mncc w:lh the appiicnhie c!auscs of lhe Sucrewn.ll Standards mued

_b) The Instittite uf‘” C@mp:m‘y ‘"Secretancs nf India, - -

__Durmg the pmod umie? review the Compuny has Lompfzed mth the provisions of me z\»:t, Raics,
"Regtﬂatmn,s Gmd»::hma.blzmdurde ete. mentioned above subject o the following observations:
No specific non umy)mwwsf ads wmifom ¢ awdiz qualification, resErvuﬁun o adwrse remar ks
wera observed . 0 : . . . -

8 furlier report lhnt 'I"he Boaed bf Dlrcclors of e Compamf i duly-constituted: W‘lﬂl proper |

bajance of Excculive Directors and Non-Excoutive Directors. The changes in“the compdsition of
; 5D uring the pc:nod under review were carnivd, uul, |

GHOES th.:l tm:rk pkﬂ,c_' du

rert:to all dmmmrs to.schedule the Board: \:Ieetmgs, agenda and detailed
umcs o agenda wert seit at leust seven days in advancé exeept in-one meeting, and 3 sysiem
oxists fur seoking and obg ing further information and clanﬁcanam on th:: abenda items br;lorc :
the méeting aid fnr mermmhtu} pamcx patmnat tha riceting. L ’

Majority decision is camcd thmuoh whllc the: dzs'»-emmg mcmbcra ncm. are caprured :md
recorded as part of the mmu!e» ; :

1 further report that: thcre are adequare systems and processes in the cowp.my wmmcmurate vmh e
the size and :r}pcﬂﬂm}.tﬂ of the compuny to' mohitor and ensure u::mplmnce with applmublt, lnv.s,
nules, rr:gulatmns and guidelines.

Ao sper:!m ron cmrmi!am‘e v abservarions / audit qualification, rewrva!:cm tr udverse remarks
were ghserved exeepl:

the company: bm' net uppointed req.'u’:‘ed numbfr of mdependem di‘recror(s) p.ur:mmn m a‘.‘w*--
Compmnx.! Act: 2013 ;and DPR Guidelines but matter has been discussed in the Board
-Mreting and C, pmay has already written to irs Joinf Venture Partners Le Confainer
- Corporation of dia and State Injm.m'ucmra and Industrial; Development Corporation of
- Uttaraktiand fo ‘mtmr?m‘ appraprmte number of Indepcndent D!I"Eﬂﬂrf on the Board,”

e ﬂ)chmdu. ;
Date: 30.042016 '~

PRASHANT BAVID NATH
CompanySecretaryinPractice
FCSNo. 5475 C P No.: 4648
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VISHAKHA HARBDLA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

To,

The Member of

M/s. Sideul Concor Infra Company Limited

Piot No. 4 and 5, Sector 14, SIDCUL Pantnagar
Rudrapur Udham Singh Nagar, Rudrapur- 263153,
Ul'trékha_nd, India

CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE  WITH _ THE__CONDITIONS OF
CORFORATE GOVERNANCE UNDER CORPORATE _GOVERNANCE
GUIDELINES OF DPE

We have examined the comphance of conditions of Corporate Governance by
M/s. Sidcul Concor Infra Company Limited (“Com pany”), having its registered
office at Plot No, 4 and 3, Sector 14 ,51DCUL Panmagar Rudrapur Udham Singh
Nagar, Rudrapu.r— 263153, Uttrakhand for the financial yeiar ended 31 March,
2016 as stipulated in the DPE guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central
Public Sector Enterpriscs issued by the 'Department of Public Enterprises’,
Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises, Government of India. The
compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
Management,

Our examination, carried nut is in accordance with the Corpomto Covernance
(Models of Best practices) issued by the Institute of Company Sccretarices of India
and was Imited to the procedures and mmplementation thereod, adopted by the
Company for ensu ring the compliance of the ronditions of Corporate Governance.
It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financiaj statements of
the Company.

We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of certification and have
been provided with such e ords, documents, certifica tion, ctc. as had been
required by us,

In our epinion and to the best of our knowledge and information and according
to the explanations given to us, we certify that the Company has complied with
the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulaled in the above mentioned ,
guidelines on corporate governance issued Dby the '‘Department of Public
Enterprises’ except that the number of Independent Directors on the Board Wwas
fess than half of the total strength of Board ay required under the DPE Guidelines

Page |1

Office at * K40, [Ind Fioor B. K. Dutt Cglohy, Naar Jor Bngh,._New Delhi -110003
Mobile : +91-9818-99-3834, E-malil ; ca.vishakhaharbola@outiook.com
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ViSHAKHA HARBOLA 5 ASSOCIATES
COMPARY SECRETARIES

lor which Company has already written to its JV Partners ie. M/s. Container
Corporation of India Ltd, & M,’s. State Infrastructure and Industrial Development
Corporation of Uttarakhand Litd  for nominating  appropriate number of
Independent Directors on the Board.

We lurther state such compliance is neither an assurance as to further viability of

the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management hag
conducted the affairs of the Company.

FOR VISHAKHA HARBOLA & ASSOCIATES

No.-12240
MEW DEL ;i

T ")'
PLACE: NEW DELHI (CS VISHAKHA HAR 13-6.1_.;\)
DATE: 03dMay, 2016 ’ MEM. NO.: A- 33732

C. P, NO.:- 14440

Page | 2
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SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED

CIN - U63000UR2013PLC0O00605
Plot No. 4 and 5 SIIDCUL, Sector-14, IIE Pantnagar
Rudrapur Uttarakhand

ANNUAL ACCOUNT
For the Year Ended 31st MARCH 2016

2o
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Particulars Note
No.

| EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Sharehoiders’ funds

{a) Share capital
(b) Reserves and surplus

N -

2) Non-currant llabllities 3
(a) Deferred tax Jiabilities (Net)
(b) Other Long term liabilities
{c) Long-term provisions

{3) Currant liabilitias: 4
(a) Trade payables
(b) Other current liabilities
(c) Short-term provisions

TOTAL
. ASSETS

{1) Non-current assats

(a) Fixed assets 5
{)Tangible asssts

(i)intangibte assets

(ii)Capital work-in-progress

(iv} Precperative Expenses

(b) Non-current Investments
(¢} Long-term loans and advances
(d} Other non-current assets T

]

(2) Current assets 8

(a) Inventories

{b} Trade recaivables

(c) Cash and Bank balance

{d) Short-term loans and advances
(e} Other current assets

(3) Miscellaneous Expenditure 9
{lc the extent not written off aor adjusted)

TOTAL

Significant Aceounting policies 18
Other Notes 17

Notes 110 18 form an Integral part of the accounts

For and on behalf of the board af
SiDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED

g
ish Misra mitJoghi  Ajay Anand  Dr.R Ra)

Company Secretary CFQ Director Chalrman & Dikector
DIN 03636723 DIN -0665811

Place: Dethi
Date: 09/05/2016

SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED
CIN - U63000UR2013PLC 000505

Plot No. 4 and 5 SHDGUL, Sector-14, IIE Pantnag

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2016

(Amount In Rs.) {Amount in Rs.)
AS AT AS AT
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
10000,00,000 10000,00,000
1287,29,378 1070,28,605
<11267,29,376 11070,28,605
53,74,003 18,236
873,17,076 -
€928,91,979 18,238
79,97,895 -
1058,88,369 706,80,585
- 37,25,107
435.55.:64 744,05,602
< 13330,87,619 11814,52,533
3847,63,832 1,65,267
+3839,34,771 4192,94 337
. 428,33,006
4,05,000 -
528B,85,686 -
< B219,89,289 4622,92,610
4054,87,783 B6420,72,308
726,07,388 574,980,558
222,07,677 50,311,120
<'5003,02,845 7045,93,984
107,95,484 145,685,939
v
*1333D,87,619 11814,52,533
As per aur report of even date
For Kathuria Maheshwarl & Assoclates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Ragistration No.: 0085830
r
>
.
{Gautam Kathurta) =]
Partner 3
M.No. 074911
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SIDCUL. CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED
CIN -U83000UR2013PLCO00G05

Piot No. 4 and 5 SIIDCUL, Sector-14, lIE Pantnagar
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31,03.2016

(Amount in Rs.) {Amount in Rs.)
YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
Particulars Mots No. 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
. Revenue from operations 10 260,71,080 -
Il.  Other tncome 11 454,03,256 782,69,360
. Total Revenue (I + I} 714,74,336 782,69,360
IV. Expenses:
Terminal & Other Service Charges 12 158,23,625 -
Employee benefits expanse 13 20,18,288 3,65,500
Depreciation and amartization expense 5 50,38,236 90,731
Other expenses 14 136,47 606 22,20,385
Total axpenses 365,27,755 26,76.6185
V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (lil-1v) 349,46,581 755,92,745
VI. Exceptional items -
VIl Finance Expenses 15 - 5.16,406
Vill. Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V-vi 349,46,581 750,76,339
IX. Extraordinary ltems -
X. Preliminary Expenses Written-off 52,32,606 -
Xl Profit before tax (VH-'viiy 297,13,975 750,76,33%9
Xl Tax expense:
(1) Current Year Tax 4468910 245,01,929
(2) Deferred Tax 5355767 {1,497)
{3) Previous Year Tax Expenses 1,88,527 5,990
XM Profit {Loss) for the periad from continuing operations (Xi-X!) 197,00,771 505,68,917
XV Profit (Loss) for the period {X1 + X1V) 197,00,771 505,68,917
J* XV Earnings per equity share:
{1} Basic (Rs) 0.20 0.51
{2) Diluted (Rs) 0.20 0.51
Significant Accounting Policies 16
Other Notes 17
Notes 1to 17 form an integral part of the accounts
. As per our report of even date
For and on behalf of the board of For Kathuria Maheshwari & Assoclates
SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED . Charterad Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 008583C
Rt
tshish Misra itJoshi  Ajay Anand Dr R Rajash ar =]
Company Secretary CFO Director Chairman ector
DIN -03636723 DIN - (Gautam Kathuria)
Partner
M.No. 074911
Place: Deihi
Date: 09/05/2016
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR TH

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit Before Tax and Extracrdinary Items
Adjustment for ;-
Depreciation/Amortisation
Interest & Dividend Income
Provision for doubtful debts/advances/stores/lnvestments
Profit on Sale of Investment
Profit { Loss } on Sale of Fixed Assets

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes
Adjustment for :-
Trade and Other receivables

[nventories

Trade Payables and Provisions
Cash Generated from Operations
Direct Taxes paid

Net Cash from Operating Activities {A)

4

For and cn behalf of the board of
SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED

Company Sacretary

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed Asseats

Sale of Fixed Assets

Govt. Grant Received and Utilized for Acquisation of Fixed Assets
Other nan-current assets

Long-term loans and advances

Capital Wark-in-Pragress

Interest, Dividend & Other Income

Miscellaneous Expenditure { Net W/off )

Govt. grant Unutilized

Nen Current Liabilities

Net Cash used in Investing Activities (8)

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Issue of Equity Share
Net Cash from Financing Activities {C)

Net Change in Cash & Bank Balances (A+B+C)
OPENING BALANCE GF CASH & BANK BALANCES
CLOSING BALANCE OF CASH & BANK BALANCES

NOTES:

(2} Previous year's figures have been re—grouped/rearranged/recast, wherever considered necessary to

ciassification,

{2) Cash Flow Statement has been prepared using the indirect m
(3) Cash and Bank Balances included in the cash flow statement

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash on Hangd {Including Imprest)

Cheques in hand

Bank Balances

- in Current Accounts

- in Deposits with original maturity upto 3 months
Other Bank Balances

Bank Deposits

- With orig'nal maturity of more than 3 months and upto 12 mon
- With grigina! maturity of more than 12 months
Earmarked Bank Balances

- Deposit Against Government Grant under ASIDE

-

ish Misra

Clrector Chairman &
BIN -03636723 DIN 066

Place: Delhi
Date: 09/05/2016

SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED
CIN -U63000UR2013PLEDO0EDS
Plot No. 4 and 5 SITIDCUL

E PER

IIE, Pantnagar
10D 01/04/2015 TO 31/3/2016

{Amount in Rs.)

{Amount in Rs.)

2015-16 2014-15
297,13,975 750,76,339
50,38,236 99,731
(453,72,049) (782,52,217)
(106,19,837) (30,85,148)

{495,86,184)

(322,93,385)

392,60,572
(26,52,651)

(46,57,437)
(83,10,088)

476,11,457
(50,55,875)
{245,08,919)

(295,68,793)

440,02,274

230,54,255
453,72,049

37,70,455
873,17,976

6420,72,306
4054,87,783

(3785,00,758)

{528,85,686)
{4,05,000)

(2282,74,435)

(2365,84,523)

(247,89,706)

{3718,72,797)
782,52,217
G6,81,421

{37,36,678.00)

(3214,65,543)

(3510,34,336)
9931,06,642
6420,72,306

ethod as defined in AS-3 issued by ICAL,

ca

ths

mprise the following:

conform to this year's

15,000 2,406
17,32,999 5,16,758
2014,59,314 35,00,000
1149,62,494 6380,53,142
87317876 -
4054 87,783 6420,72,306

As per our report of even date
For Kathuria Maheshwari & Associates

Chartered Accountans

Firm Ragistration No.: 00B583

(Gautam Kathuria)
Partner
M.No. 074911




SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED

CIN -U63D00UR2013PLCODOS0S
Plot No, 4 and 5 SIIDCUL, Sector-14, XIE Pantnagar
As at 31,03,.2016
{Amount in Rs.) {Amount in Rs.)
NOTE 1: SHARE CAPITAL
AS AT AS AT
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Authorised share capital )
{10,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each) 10000,00,000 100080,00,000
10000,00,000 10000,00,000
e——————— o —— e pev o nprr)
Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up share capital
(10,00,00,000 {*} equity shares of Rs. 10 each 10000,00,000 10000,00,000
fully paid up)
_J TOTAL 10000,00,000 10000,00,000
—————rl ey g e
%} Includes:
{a) Shares held bv shareholders helding more than 5% shares
Name of the shareholder Number of Number of
shares held as shares held as
31st March 31st March
2016 2015
L3 No of % No of Shares
Container Corporation of India Ltd, (Helding 74% 739,99,970 745, 739,99,970
Company)
State inf_rastructure & Industrial Deviopment 26% 259,99,980 26% 259,99,980
Corooration Lid.
[ 0 DR A O A 3
CIN -U63000UR2013PLCO0OS05
Plot No. 4 and 5 SIIDCUL, Sector-14, IIE Pantnagar
As at 31.03.2016
{Amount in Rs.) {Amount in Rs.}
RESERVES & SURPLUS
AS AT AS AT
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
GENERAL RESERVE
Opening Balance 107,02,861 56,45,969
Add: Transfer from Staterment of Profit & loss 19,70,077 126,72,938 50,56,892 107,02,861
PROFIT AND LOS5 ACCOUNT
Opening Balance 963,25,744 508,13,719
Add: Profit during the vear 197,00,771 505,68,917
Less: Transfer to General Reserve 19,70,077 1140,56,438 50,56,892 863,25,744
TOTAL 1267,29,376 TOTAL 1070,28,605

t

oA
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SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED

CIN -U63000UR2013PLCOO0S05
Plot No. 4 and 5 SITDCUL, Sector-14, ITE Pantnagar
As at 31,.03.2016

{Amount in Rs.) {Amount in Rs.)

NOTE 3: NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
AS AT AS AT
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Calculation of Deferred Tax Asset/ Liability:
Ceferred Tax Liability
Net Block as per Companies Act {A) 3847,63,832 1,65,267
WDV as per Income Tax Act (B} 3642,93,911 1,09,061
—_— —

Difference o: Net Block WDV IT Act {A-B) 204,69.513 56,206
Defererd Tax Liability @ 33.063 57,67,967 18,236
Deferced Ta. Asset -
Preliminary xpenses after IT Sec 35D 41,886,085 -
Disallowance: of Expenditure 30,000
Deferred Ta: Asset @ 33.063 42,16,085 13,93,564 - -
Deferred Tax Liability 53,74,003 18,236
OTHER LOMNG TERM LIABILITIES
Unutilized Guvernment Grant UNDER ASIDE 873,17,976 -
TOTAL 926‘91‘979 18!236

SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED

CIN -U63000UR2013IPLCOCO60S

Plot No. 4 and 5 SIIDCUL, Sector-14, IIE Pantnagar
As at 31.03.2016

{Amount in Rs.} {Amount In Rs.)
CURRENT LIABILITIES
AS AT AS AT
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
TRADE PAYABLES
Micro & Smali Enterprises - -
Other's 75,97,895 79,97,895 - -
OTHER CUKRRENT LIABILITIES
Advance/Secarity Deposits from Contractars 433,23,1590 388,39,886
Statutory Liabilities 50,87,287 75,87,203
Payable to ro'ding campany 24,17,358 4,42,052
Others 348,40,534 1056,68,369 238,11,444 705,80,585
SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS
Provision for Income Tax (Net of Advance Tax/TDS) - 37,25,107 37,25,107
TOTAL 1136,66,264 ) 744,05,692

¥
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CAPITAL ADVANCES

- Secured, considered good

- Unsecured,considered good
SECURITY DEPOSITS

- Others

-Consi Jered good
-Cansi lered doubtful

OTHE.1 LOANS AND ADVANCES

TOTAL

SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED

CIN -U53000UR2013PLCODO605
Plot No. 4 and 5 SIIDCUL, IIE, Pantnagar

As at 31.03.2016

LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

- Govt Autnorities (considered good)

Less: ailowance for bad and doubtful deposits
LOANS AND ADVANCES TO REALTED PARTIES
Loans .0 Employees (Secured,cansidered good)

Loans o Directors {Secured,considered good)
Other advances recoverable in cash or In kind or for value to be recelve: -

AS AT
31.03.2016

4,05,000

—_——

4,05,000

AS AT
31.03.2015

-current assets

(A) Prepaid Railway Staff Cost

TOTAL

SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED

CIN -UG3000UR2013PLCOOOE0S
Plot No. 4 and 5 SIIDCUL, IIE, Pantnagar

As at 31,03.2016

{Amount in Rs.}

AS AT
31.03.2016

528,85,686

528,85,686

{Amount in Rs.)

AS AT
31.03.2015

o4

7.




N

SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED
CIN -UB3000URZ013PLCO00605

Plot No. 4 and 5 SIIDCUL, Sector-14, IIE Pantnagar

As at 31.03.2016

(Amount in Rs.)

AS AT AS AT
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
{a] INVENTORIT S - -
(b TRADE Ri CEIVABLES - -
{C)CASH AND B NK BALAMCES
{i} Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash on sl Including Imprest) 15,000 2,406
Cheques i rad - -
Bark Balynce. - -
- in Current Ad Counts 17,32,9%9 5.16,758
-in Deants v.th origing maturity Upto 3 months 2014,59,314 2032,07,313 35,060,000 40,19,164
{ii} Other Bank Lalances
-Bank 3o v
- With oz, nial naturity of more then 3 months and upto 12 month: 1149,62,494 6380,53,142
= With or-al maturity of more than 12 months - -
Barmarkes Bai Balances - -
- Depusit /x5t Government Grant under ASIDE 873.17,976 2022,80,470 - 6380,53,142
4054,87,783 6420,72,306
(d:5hort term l.ans and advances
LOANS & AR AMCES TO RELATED PARTIES - -
LOANS & ADANCES TO OTHERS
Advance 1 14, B CAQLNE Ralway 603,11,520 312,97,788
Advarce ' Uotractors 22,95,866 626,07,386 161,92,770 474.90,558
LOANS TO 01 HERS
Deposits (Ur secured, considered good}
-Depaosits witl. Ministry of Railways 100,060,000 100,00,000
716,07,386 574,90,558
(e]OTHER CUKILENT ASSETS
Iaterest scces d on deposits, taans and advances (Unsecured, considerad Food) 80,67,175 50,25,732
Ircome tas by 2014-15
Electricity £x1: :~ses Rec.-crable from Contractors 5,388 5,388
Prepaia Mo nace Chaiges 5,43,287 -
Prepais Rl Staff Cost 61,04,990 -
SERVIZE A~ acluding 1 NVAT Credit 11,17,019 -
MAT uis 115 AY 2016-17 Carried Forward 1589427 -
IT Refunc recr vable 207617 47,80,391 -
Tatal (a) to (e) 5003,02,846 704593, 984

SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED
CIN -UG3000UR2013PLCOOOG0S
Plot No. 4 and 5 SIIDCUL, Sector-14, 1IE Pantnagar
far the Yesr Ended 31.03.2016
(Armount in Rs.)

: ‘= xpenditure

YEAR ENDED
31.03.2016

Unamoe:—ed | icense Raqistration Fees
Prelimingy e yenseg {to Lhe extent not written off)
PFT Heq sirat o Charges

17,95,484

90,00,¢00

107,95 484
D s .
L

TOTAL

{Amount in Rs.}

YEAR ENDED
31.03.201%

52,132,606
93,33,333

145L55l939

2.




SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED

CIN -U63000UR2013PLCO0CEDS

Plot No. 4 and 5 SIIDCUL, TIE, Pantnagar
for the Year Ended 31.03.2016

ENUE FROM GPERATIONS

YEAR ENDED
31.03.2¢16
Raac Frenmt ! ome 10,51,930
Hand ny ioe 250,19,150
Storage e Vo enausing loame -
Other Opoati | Income -
—————
TOTAL —260,71,080

YEAR ENDED
31.03.2015

——
e ————-

S1DCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED

CIN -U63000UR2013PLCOOOG0S
Plot No. 4 and 5 SIIDCUL, IIE, Pantnagar
for the Year Ended 31.03.2016
Amount In Rs.)

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
INTEREST E- RNED ON:
Snhott Torm ! oink Deposits 453,72,049 782,52,217
(T Rs 355, 02 ,Prevacus Year TDS Rs 7825228 includes
185420 sviats " 1o Previous Year, Previous Year Nif)
Introst e S rity Deposit UPCL 17,585 -
Miscallatieou noomae 13,622 17,143
—_——— N

TOTAL 454!03!256 782569!360

Amount in Rs,

SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED
CIN -U83000UR2013PLCOOOG0S

Plat No. 4 and 5 SIIDCUL, Sector-14, IIE Pantnagar
for the perfod 01.04.2015 to 31.03.2016

{Amount In Rs.

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED

31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Road Cuw ML onses 8,35,875 -
Han:ing * xpe ey 68,40,804 -
Land Licenga 57,87,607 -
AMC Electroad Jorks 1,156,140 -
Surveey Lopenr 5 1,52,195 -
Railizaw Srdl st Recovory 20,91,004 -

TOTAL 158,23,615

{Amount in Rs.)

SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED
CIN -U63000UR2013PLCOOOS0S
Plot No. 4 and 5 SIIDCUL, 1IIE, Pantnagar
for Year Ended 31.03.2016

_ Amountin Rs. Amourit in Rs.
F!E’II:E@ PLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
31.03.2016 31.03.201%
Salivy s wes B D Fmployee Benefits 9.00,682 3,65,500
(Couira Lt nployees)
Saleiy, cilwe ces & O er Empiayee Benefits 11,17,606 -
[Sauard nun. taff) ‘z‘s.,‘.x 0 .
TOTAL 20, 18,288 o s 3,65,500
- ———— (%) e ———
} T ¥
7 - -
X o A e
&
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& Stativi.ery
2g and Conveyance Expenses
r cffice building
s Developent
. Telephone & Office Expenses
harges
--onal and Consultancy Charges
- Subscrinlions
5" Remusieration
Fea
©adit Fee
sarvices
* Pockat

Lo Audt Foes

/ Expesnas

A Maintunance Equipment & Other

coosemernt Ex penses

ty Exorses
Meous Expenses

tand Leense Registration Charges Amortization

1ig) Charges
ining Expensoes
el Audit Fees
2s Fees of Rs 30000 of PY)
- 3 & Discounl (VDS)

" ation Expanises Scicl

r Sitting Fees

TOTAL

SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED
CIN -U63000UR2013PLCO0DG05
Plot No. 4 and 5 SIIDCUL, IIE, Pantnagar
far Year Ended 31.03.2016

{Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
31.03.2016 31,03.2015
37,928 16,937
8,18,759 8,77,931
18,900 39,600
3,44,445 1,68,270
1,52,652 67,495
1,827 35,269
1,98,800 2,46,602
4,44,727 11,400
57,250 28,090
20,000 -
9,620 86,870 76,962 1,05,052
38,059 35,404
4,69,163 -
2.51,268 11,350
3,38,764 5,53,709
8,32,632 6,000
3,178 45,366
1,41,112 -
52,000 -
1,15,080 -
63,000 -
70,45,275 .
21,70,267 -
22,900 -
136,47,606 . 22,20,385

h

——————

T,

v

-

A
ot

b

L
E—

P

¥

ICE EXPENSES

Lon Advance Tax

{Amount in Rs.)

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED

31.03.2016 31.03.2015
—— ——

- 5,16,406

- 5,16,406
ey e e

/}(\\




SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED

CIN -U63000UR2013PLC0O00605
Plot No. 4 and 5 SIIDCUL, Sector-14, ITE Pantnagar

QR oTESIcNE AT sccon G ouicies - R

A. Acconnfing Con: ¢ntion and Cencepts:
The Tinance: siilements are prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis , in accordance with the
applivable s andatory Accounting Standards and relevant presentation requirement of the Companies Act 2013,
Accountme Policies not referred to otherwise are consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. The

5

iivies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those followed in the previous

accouniing ;o
year.

B. Fixed Assets and Capital Work in Progress:

: Fised Agset!  are stated at cost of acquisition or construction, less accumutated depreciation. Cost of acquisition is net of
interest on «apital advances and duty credits and is inclusive of freight, duties, taxes and other incidental expenses. In
respect of o sets due for capitalization, where final bills/claims are to be reccived/passed, the capitalization is based on
the engineving estimates. Final adjustments, for costs and depreciation are made retrospectively in the year of
asvertinme:t of actual cost and finalization of claim, Machinery spares which can be used only in connection with an
item of fixe | usset and whose use is expected to be irregular are capitalized. Capital work in progress includes the cost of
fixed assets that are not yet ready for their intended use and the cost of assets not put to use before the Balance Sheet
date. Advarn os paid to acquire fixed assets are shown as part of "Long Term Loans & Advances".

i Land heens fees paid on Annual basis to SIDCUL & Indian Railways up to the date of commercial operation of the
compuny is .Icbited to pre-operative expense and is cpitalized along with the Fixed Assets & Capital work in progress.

C. Intangible Asset

{ij Soltware:
Expenditure on Computer Software whieh is not an integral part of hardware would be amortized fully in the year of
purchase ol ~omputer software.,

D. Borrowing costs

Not Applicesle

E. Depreciation/An yrtisation

1. The Deprecation on fixed assets including assets created on leaschold land is provided based on uscful life and in the
manner precribed in Schedule H to the Companies Act 2013

i Leasehiold 11ad other than acquired on perpetual lease is amortized over the period of lease. Leasehold buildings are
amortized ¢ v the period of lease or useful life of the building, as prescribed under Schedule 11 of Companies Act 2013,
whichever i- less,

i Capitad expenditure on enabling assets, like roads, culverts & electricity transmissions etc., the ownership of which is not
with the Conipany are charged off to revenue in the accounting period of incurrence of such expenditure. However,
capital expoaditure on enabling agsets, ownership of which rests with the company and which have been created on land
nut belong s to the Company is written off to the Statement of Profit & Loss Account over its approximate petiod of
utilits wr osvi a period of § years, whichever is less, For this purpose, land is not considered to be belonging to the

cumpiiy, 1 1Ly same i not owned or leased/licensed to the company.

IV Assels costr ¢ iess than five thousand are amortized over a period of cne year,
Pre-operat » expenditure comprising of revenue expenses including depreciation of intangible assets Land license fees
& maimten. e charges,professional charges reimbursed 1o CONCOR on secondment of staff, legal & professional
charges inv.tivd in connection with project are treated as part of project costs and are capitalized up to commencement
ol operatics . All the preoperative expenses incurred up to the date of commencement of commercial operation are
capiteived v the Capital Work in progress and other capitalized fixed assets in the ratio of cost incurred.

F. Government Grants

i Capitul Grants
Grants reee vod towards specific Fixed Assets are deducted from the gross value or Capi
mity be.Lnuificed Amount out of Grant Received is shown as lahi iy,

D e
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I Revenne Gran:
Grant Receive' wihich are revenue in nature are credited to statement of Profit & Loss. Unutilized amount out of Grant
recieed i showsi as liabilty,

G. Retiremeni Benefit: ;
The Stall workiae under the Company has been seconded by the Holding Company (CONCOR), hence the staff cost is reimbursed

to the Holding ¢ ompany and the Retiremant Bene(its are taken care over by them and other staff has been tzken on contractual
baus

H. Foreign Curreney i ransactions:
v Iecone and Expenditure denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of
traas: ction.
. Loan . current :iabilities and current assets in foreign currencies are translated at the cxchange rate prevailing at the end
ol the financial vear.
. Gairs or losses duc Lo foreign exchange fluctuations are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss

I, Revenue recognitivn
t. . Road transporl tion‘hanlding income & related expenses are accounted for at the time of booking of containers.
. Teminal servic. chorges for empty containers are accounted for on accrual basis
i, Terminal service charges [or loaded container & wharfage are accounted for on receipt/at the time of release of
conta:ners on ' onipleted service contract method”,
V. Interest incem. is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the interest rate
applivable

J. Claims/Counter-cl:ims/Penalties/Awards:
“Claimsfcouni. -claims/penalties/awards are accounted for in the year of its settlement™.

K. Provisions, Coentinyyni Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

I A prevision s 1ocognized when the company has the present obligation as a result of the past events and is probable that an
outllow of resources is required to settle the obligaticn in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Peovision {excluding
Telirerient benet1s) are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimates required to settle the
obligation on thiw balance sheet date, These are rewied at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current best
cslimirtes.

. Provision are reoognized in respect of obligation where,bassed on the evidence available, their cxisience on the balance sheet date
is considered probable.

. Contingent liz*ilitics are determined on the basis of available information, These liabilities are not provided for, and are
being disclosc. by way of notes to accounts.

iv.  Contingent ass 13 are not recognised in the accounts.

I.. Taxes on Income;
i) Provision for vorrent tax is made in accordance with the provisions of the Income tax Act, 1961,

it) Deferred tax | iubilty/ Asset resultingf from timing difference between book profit & taxable profit is accounted for
cansidering the tux rate & loss that have been enacted or substantially enacted as at the balance sheet date in accordance
with AS- 22 1s<ued by the ICAL Deferred tax assets, if any is recognized & carried forward only to the extent that there
is virtuzl certa: ity that the Assct will be realized jn future,

’rn\
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SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED

CIN -U63000UR2013PLC0O00505
Plot No. 4 and S SIIDCUL, Sector-14, IIE Pantnagar

Note 17: Cither Notes

1)

2)

(i)
(i)

(vi)

{vii)

SIDUUL CONCOR Infi: Cempany Limited (SCICL) is a Joint Venture Company of Container Corporation of India Limited
{CONCOR) & State Infrastructure and Industriat Development Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited {S11DCUL) incorporated under
the Companies Act, 193¢ on 21st March, 2013. The paid up Capital of the Company subscribed by the CONCOR. and SIIDCUL to
the Memorandum & Articles of Association in the ratio of 74% and 26% respectively, The Genesis of the Company is to do
business of designing, de:vloping, setting up, operating and maintenance of Inland Container Depot (ICD} inclusive of Raii Yards,
Coniiiner Yards and Rail Wagon, Bulk Handling Yards (in terms of the Private Freight Terminal - PFT policy of Indian Railways -
IR). To operate [nland { unainer Depots (Dry Ports) and facilitate provision of logistics services for Export-Import (EXIM) &
Donestic Carge and Bulk cargo transportation for the Industries at large.The company was engaged in setting up of MMLP park in
Utiirakhand & has com:ienced its commercial operation w.e.f 28/11/2015.The company is currently providing facilities services
related to bandiing & nios ement of Domestic containers.

Estumated Amount of Contracts remaining to be executed and not provided for (Net of advances)

{Rs in Crores)

Pagfeulars & 2015-16
(i) Un Capital Account 12.05 52.50

OTIHER NOTES

There are no Disputed income tax liabilities and other statutory dues

Pricr peried adjustments inciude the following:

(Rs in lakhs)

Particulars

. INCOME
Rescnue from Operation’ - -
Other Income 1.86 .13

b. EXPENSES
Terminal & other Servic: Charge - -
Otirwer Expenses 0.30 -

Net Prior Period Adj (z-b) . 1.56 0.13

Remittance in foreign carvency for dividend:
The company has not reivitted any amounts in foreign cwrency on account of dividend during the year

Thoie are no espendisur. in forvign currency (on payment basis)

Ex.ess provision written hach during the vear are as follows:

o (Rs in Jakhs)

Pabticulars % 4 . 2015-16 2014-13

Reenue from Chperations - -

Otier [ncome 0.13 -
Totul 0.13 -

Pri-vision relating to dis..onure of inframation as required by Part Il of Revised Sechdule V1 to the companies Act, 2013 in case of
coripanies gthor than service companies are not applicable, as the company has no manufacturing, trading and financing activities.

. . ‘ . L ; Al e
[lire are no pending I gations against or by the company and hence there is no impact in ﬁnanc?mwng litigation.
] 3 2
{ W
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#8 SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED

CIN -UG63000UR2013PLCOD0OG0O5
~lot No. 4 and 5 SIIDCUL, Sector-14, IIE Pantnagar

Note 17: €riher Notes

(viif) The provision of Gratuity At 1972 are not applicable to the company.

4)  Otber Commitments;
T +'i¢ opinjon of the m.a wement of the company there are no “Other Commitments™ that warrant disclosure in the financial
stut ments.

5)  Balances of receivables, pay 1'les and advances from parties which is still awaited, are subject to reconciliation and confirmation.

6) There is ne provision muie - Retirernent henefits for the current financial period since the company has no employee on its payoll.

~ 7)) The informatio: required ur dor AS-18 * Related Party Disclosures’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, is as
uniicr:

8 Hoiting Compasny & Joint M enture Partper

Sr. No. “~ume of Related Party ' Relationships
T :ntainer Corporation of India Ligd. Holding Company
L 2 stile Infrastructure & industrial Development Corporation Joint Venture
_3 f Uttarakhand Ltd.

b} K¢ Manageria! Person
Coinpany does tot have whi 1. time Managing Director/manager or whole time direstor. However company does have full time
Ct 4, CFO and full time Co + vany Secretary as on 31.03.2016

Newinated /Isdependent 1. cetors

i) Dr it Rajesh Kumar, CHAILMAN
i) Sh. Anil Kumer Gupta, Vic b CHAIRMAN
iii) Dr 1" Alli Rani
iv)  Sh. Shailendra Shanker Sun; b
- v} Sh. Ajay Anand

vi) Sh Pradecep Bhunagar (214 4 2015 to 05/03/2016)

¢} Truusactions relating (o prides referred in (a) above are:

: 2 Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
1 Container Corporation of Indiz Ltd., {CONCOR)
Related Party Transaction's during the year
<) Roimbursement against Salary 0.2
i} Revenue from operations 1.31 -
¢t Keimbursement against Expenses 0.1
iiiance payable as on 31st March 2016 0.24 0.04
2 S.are Infrastroeture & Industrial Development Corporation of Uttarakhand Litd. (S1IDCUL)
Kelated Party Transaction's during the vear
1 ticense Fees, Maintenance charges Paid/ Payable 1.81 205
tzalance Payable as on 31st March, 2016 0.08 0.02

3) The Land has reen acqiire | yom Indian Railway's & SIDCUL at Pantnagar are on Yearly Licence Fees payment basis No Lease
Agieement has been exceut - by the Company with Indian railway's & SIDCUL. Thercfgrc, the informat+ yed under AS-16 ¢
Ledises” issued by the Ins1n '\yﬂﬂEl’Cd Accountants of India, is not applicable.

/)ﬁ ‘g? \\/ o -
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L ‘e
);

o



Note 17: Oiher Notes

9y Ean:agper share (EPSy (-
Prot't after tax. prior peric.
W hted avernue nuniber o
Bane & diluted caming o
10) Depoeciation or: the Asseix
11} Coinpensation: paid to Hinid:
the boundary wall of 1171 :
railvay track sice the s
associated with specificd s
12) Prew.ous year’s Gpures Do
cla:-ification, Previous yem
operation of the compan:
13} Asticcompany is in the i
expuiditure on CSR ackivit
14)  Prelnrinary expenses are
13) Registration fee paid to M-
Fressht Termincls (PFT) e
perici of PET agreement.
actis vties are debited to pr
16} Stap duty & registration -
ovel thelease period of 100 -
arc « chited te preuperatis .
com nercial operation e 2
allotnent of Land is debine
17} The company is operatiny:
Sepinent Reporting are nus
18)  These is no discontinuing «
24 Liiscontinaing Operation
=19} There are no Contingent 1.

Aciounting Sturdard (AS)

For and o behalf of the heoard ol
SIDCUL CONCOR Infra Conn:

%

N

}/
AsHish Misra
Company Secretary

e
mit Josh
CFQ

Place: Dethi
Date: Q9/05/2016

B;: SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED

CIN -U63000UR2013PLCO0O0OS0S
Plot Ro, 4 and 5 SIIDCUL, Sector-14, IIE Pantnagar

“'ulculation of EPS as per Accounting Standard(AS)-20 is as under
(Amount in Rs)

s

! .E; Lstments & tax adjustments for earlier years as per Profit & Loss 197,00,771 505,68,917
" yuity share of face value Rs. 10/-each 1000,00,000 1000,00,000
sare {in Rs.) .20 0.51

- -hurged on pro-ratz basis based on the useful life of its various fixed assets.

~an Zinge hmited (HZL) amounts to Rs 1.07 Crore during FY 2014-15 for relocation & reconstruction of
-2v1 the techenica! feasabilty of pathway & railway track, same has heen capitalized under pathway &

v+ directly associated with pathway infrastructure. Under Preaperative expenses and CWIP cost directly
via have been capitalised with same specified assets.

t cen recast/regreuped/rearranged wherever considered necessary to conform to this year's
“gures of Profit and Loss Account are not comparable since this is the first year of commercial

¢ wear of its commercial operation the company was unable to identify potential CSR program for
~However company is working for undertaking CSR program's as per the Company CSR policy.
t.ivn off during the year of commencemnet of commercial operation of the company:,
-try ol Railways (MOR) for movement of container trains on Indian Railways and running of Private
L-iing to the Period of 30 Years of PFT agreement amounting to Rs 10000000/~ is amortized over the
"U Years.The proprtionate share of registration fees up to the date of commencement of commercial
-erative expenditure and capitalized to fixed assets,
-arges of licensed land amounting to Rs 1950440 paid during the financiel year 2013-14 are amortized
irs. The proprtionate share of Stamp duty up to the date of commencement of commercial activiviies

=+ menditure and capitalized to fixed assets. License fees pertaining to date of commencemnet of

Y

2015 to 31/03/2016 {s debited to profit & loss account. Non refundable charges paid toc SIDCUL for
v P& Loaccount,
nly one segment of Multi Model Logistic Park & therefor the disclosure Accounting Standard (AS) 17
sphicable.
vation in the company and therefore the disclosure required in accordance Accounting Standard (AS)
ire not applicable,
- dities and Contingent Assets of thec company and therefore disclosure require in accordance yo
- Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets are not applicable.

HGNATURES TO NOTES 1 TO 19

As per our report of even date
For Kathuria Maheshwari & Associates
Charterad Accountants

Firm Registration No_: 008583C

oy Limited

// "
A 0
Ajay Anand {Gautam Rathuria)
Diractor Chairman &|Director Partner
DIN -03636723  DIN -06638417 M.No. 074911

4s.,
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2™ Floor, Yes Bank Building, Nainita] Highway,
Rudrapur - 263153 - Uttarakhand

Tel - 05944-242595, Telefax - 245887

Mob. - 9927000595, 9927233221

e-mail - gautamkathupiai@gmail.com
nwhcshwg_g'.g&lga;gail.cmn
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. cial Statements

+ - led the accompanying standalone Financial Statements of SIDCUL CONCOR
INFRA COMPA Y

LIMITED (“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31
aernent of Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year then

pom A T Ly PN U S | L mee T PN o JENF S, |
ool signiticant accouinting policies and other CXpranatory inoTiation attiicxed

swonsibility for the Financial Statements

- «+d of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
> (Uthe Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone finanicial
« lrue and fair vicw of the financial position, financial performance and cash
-y in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
1ting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
- 1) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
1 accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
cventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
~ing policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
sntation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
tor ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
«d presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
Jsstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

- 10 express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our

aecount the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
uired to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
HO

audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section

Phoge Standarde require that we comply with ethical reguirements and plan and

ARALE

btasn reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
af.
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An audit nvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosure - in the i rancial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including he asses .ment of the risks of material misstatement of the tinancial statements, whether
duc to fraud or er or. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial
control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
VIEW in orler to d sign audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
PUIpOse of uxpressi g an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal controls
SYsieTis Gof finat tis Teporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls, An audit afso
includes ¢ aluating :he appropriatencss of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accountiny estima: s made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
piesentatica of the nancial statements,

Ve believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
fior our audit opinie - an the siandalone financial statements.

Gpinion

It our opirion and 5 the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
afvresaid s andalon  financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner sp
required a.d give  true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India; '

i} Inthe ca.e of Bal: nee Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 201e6;

it} In the cise of the statement of profit and loss, of the PROFIT of the Company for the year ended
o: that date: and

111} In the ¢:se of ca: 1 low stutement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date,
Report on Other L. 221 and Regulatory Requirements

L. As requi:od by th Compariies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Govemmer ! in fenr, o sub-section {11} of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2015 (18 of 2013 3
W give in the Anne. ure-l, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Qrder.

2. Asrequisod by Se tion 143(3} of the Act, we report that:

{2; We ha' > sough: and obtuined all the information and explanations which to the best of our
krowledge :nd belic werenecessary for the purposes of our audit,

(b; In our ¢inion pr per books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appear.. from ot cxamination of those books.

{c) There ar no Brar hs of the Company.

(d) The Bai nce She . the Staternent of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
thi Report - re inagr ¢iment with the books of account.

(el In our spinion, b afpresaid standulone financial statements comply with the Accounting

Standards s ccified « 1.ier Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts)
Rulzs, 2014

() In our oy nion, the + are no financial transactions or matters which have any adverse effect on the
functioning fthe co. pany.
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(¢) On U basis « he written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2016
ixen ont cord by - Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualitied as on 31 March 2016
from bein - appoint. | s a director in tenns of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(k) There s no qua ication, reservation or adverse remark relating to the maintenance of accounts
ard other atters ¢« ...1octed therewith,

(i Ghe «-mpany :.. adequate internal fSnancial controls sysiern in place. The operating
clivetiven ssof suc  ontrols is alse adequate.

(. With & ipect to - .- uther matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
It of the Compan - iAudit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
ir:ormatic . and acc g to the explanations given to us:
ij " e comp. v has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its fnancial position in -its
Fir incial St:: -iments, wherever applicable. ‘
i) O the ¥ .is of information and explanations provided, in our opinion, there are no
me crial for - coable losses on iong term contracts entered into by the company. The
cot-pany ha. .t entered into any long term derivatives contracts.
H; During t - ccar under this repod, the provisions relating to transferring amounts to the
fm stor Edv -iiom and Protcction Fund are not applicable to the company.

3o Asrequ ed by se on 143(5) of the Act and sub-direction under the same issued by C & AG, we
give in An.exure-1f - report on such matters,

Ior KATI URIA M. HESHWARL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered  .coounta
(1Al ki Registri. . No. 008583C)

L ‘/—\l
(___,?f\{f}’ .
(j;"... Gr‘\” f\l\rI KA Lk
(P riner)
M :mbersh »No, 07
Plcer Rud apur
Diw: 95216




S

ve

c} -
Inc
thr.

LI\
da;
pri

otl: .-

T
[+ ¢}

pr¢

il
pa

v)

fe:’\ YRR

L3P

Loenablg
eatie
RTINS

aatring]

Lse o

ST

expl

mied

5303

RO

RGN

ihte . T

tak

(o710 LYNRNTS S

nei: oq
any

pet

oth
sec i

acc. o, iy

201

V.o i

dep. -1

Nat
Case

Vi,

of i
und
rece s

2ha

ST OLIR

4

iE-I TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF SIDCUL CONCOR
'MPANY LIMITED FOR 1§IE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2016

- In paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section of

‘f'even date)

of its fixed assets:

- apany has maintained proper records showing full particutars, mcluding quantitative

sitnation of fixed assets.

nformation and explanations given to us, the fixed assets were physically verified at

.ntervals during the year by the management in accordance with a regular programme of
No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

:pany has acquired 1,58,920.05 3q. Mts. Land-on License from State Infrastructure and

cvelopment Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited (“SIDCUL”) on Annual License Fee

‘gistered License Agreement dated 13% November 2013 and 8,896.831 Sq. Mts. Land on

- Indian Railways on Annual License Fee through an un-registered License Agreement

u
I FEA

uly 2015. Both these Title Deed and License Agreement of acquisition of immovable
rc held in the name of the company. Apart from this the Company has not acquired any

vable property for which Title Deed registration is necessary,

~11ed to us, in view of the nature of business, there are no inventories held for sale or to be

n the process of rendering of services, in the ordinary course of business and in the
¢oduction for such sale.

-pany has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, LLP or other

‘ed in the Register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013,

© mpany has neither, directly or indirectly, advanced any loan, including any loan
- 2y @ beok debt, to any of its directors or to any other person ir whom the director is
.or has give any guarantee nor has provided any security in connection with any loan
.1 or such other person as covered under the provisions of section 185 of the Companies

'be Company has also not made any investment through investment companies as
<r the provisions of section 186(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has
~tly or indirectly, given any lpan to any person or other body corporate nor has given

- ¢ nor has provided security in connection with a loan to any other body corporate or

- to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not accepted any

-t the public during the year. No order has been passed by Company Law Board or

+ “<.apany |.aw Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any court or any other tribunal in the
. ITpany.

i1 1o the information and explanations given to us and in view of the nature of business

.y, the maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government

stion (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act and therefore no such accounts and
been so made and maintajned. ;
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-company is generally regular in cepositing undisputed statutory dues including provident

. loyees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty
-alue added tax, cess and other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities, wherever

re no dues of income tax or sales tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or

d tax or cess which not been deposited on account of any dispute.

ding to the information and explanations given to us and as per the books and records

oy us, the Company does not have any dues payable to any financial institution, bank,

il and debenture holders.

npany has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
debt instruments) or term loan during the financial year, hence the related reporting
t of the Order are not applicable.

he course of our examination of the books and records of the Company carried out in
with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, we have neither come across anv
- fraud by the company or any fraud on the company by its officers or employees noticed
during the year, nor have we been informed of such case by the management.

I .agerial remuneration has been paid or provided during the year under review.

npany is not a Nidhi Company.

'ng to the information and explanations given to us and as per the books and records
¥ us, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188

- s Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial
- ., as required by the applicable accounting standards.

-npany has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
rtible debentures during the year under review.

:pany lias not enered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persens connected
-apany is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India

URIA MAHESIIWARI &L ASSOCIATES
ccountants

+No. 074911
nur
ib




~i N RE-II TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'’S REFPORT OF SIDCUL CONCOR
Fodke OMPANY LIMITED FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2016
Rinoi o per sub-direction u/s 143(5) of the Companies Act 2013
[:S_E. N Directions Remarks
L { the Company has been sefecied (o disinvestiment, 8 { The Company has not been
omplete status report in tenns of valuation of Assets | selected  to disinvestment.
‘including intangible assets and land) and Liabilities Therefore, not applicable.
‘including Committed & General Reserves) may be
xamined including the mode and present stage of
Ssinvestment process. .
lease report whether there are any cases of | No such cases.
vaiver/write off of debts/Loans interest, if yes, the
) sason there for and the amount involved.
Vhether proper records are maintained for inventories There are no such cases; hence
‘g with third parties & assets received as gift from | not applicable.
P avt. or other authorities,
4 report  on  age-wise  analysis  of pending ! As  per information and
gal/arbitration  cases including the reasons of explanations provided, there
{‘ . ndency and existence/ effectiveness of a monitoring | are no legal and arbitration
‘cchanistn for expenditure on af] legal cases (foreign cases. hence, no expenditure
f___ d Jocal) may be given,. involved on this.
Foi . ~RIA MAHESHWARI & ASSOCIATES
Chi.cri ' scountants
(1€ i <egistration No. 008583C
o7
SRV o s
LA ,;.\y/’/% :f; (U5 Ay
CA Lo W KATHURIANG
Pari: ot
Me:: No. 074911
Placo B wr
Date ;5 in




KATHURIA N'IJ\HESHWARI & ASSOCIATES ST - 2% Flaor, Yes I-Bank;,Buﬂc‘img_, Naisgial Highwary,
( f Rudrbpur - 2631353 2 Unarakhang

Chartered Accountants | L Y Yol ~ 05944242595, Telata - 245597

1 e ! Moh. - 952760595, 5927233221

L e-mail ~ gantuptathuria@amar vom

e e ) maneshwa L popal@ierom ], cony
e . ) e maheshw o

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
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SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LIMITED
(CIN - UGSUU(]URlOlZiPLCOUUGUS)

SECTOR ~ 4 and 5, [IE PANTNAGAR

RUDRAPUR - 263 153

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone Financial Statements of SIDCUL CONCOR
INFRA COMPANY LIMITED (“the Company™)}, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31
March, 2016, the Statement of Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement for the vear then

-

e e I I PR, e A BRI e — T T Y R NI L L . S m
ShUed and § SUMmary of SIEIHTICEITE ULV pofu.,mb anig giner CAPIANGUOTY THIOTRation annexed
thereto.

Management’s Responsibitity for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5 ) of the
;’_‘-_;.....N.,..-....;,-,.‘ A e ANt Sl AN L e ke 4l ETH T s T I o Alem mten Ao | e PP |
L—'\lll[i)‘dll“\.{b A, LW o \ uns A0 j ¥Witllt ICD}JLLII, IEN T ] i JJ!CPLUG.I.IU“ Ut eNCsC DI-CI:,I[LI(J.JUJIL Iladeciai
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the

Companies (Accoums} Rules, 2014, This responsibility also includes mamtenance of adeguate
accounting records in accordance with the provigons of the Act for safegmardi ng of the assete of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; sefection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent:
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of (he accounting records, relevant
10 the preparation and bresentation of the financigl Statements that give a true and fair view and are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our
#liait,

We have taken into acecunt the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit i accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
HM3010) of the Act Thoge Standards reguire that we comply with ethical requirements and nlan and
perform the audit to obtain Teasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement,




control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financia] statements that give a true and fair
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in Place an adequate interna] controls
Systeins over {hanoig! Tepotiing and the upsiating effectiveness of such conirols. At audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policics used and the rcasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overal]
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinian on the standalone financial statements,

Opinion

on that date; and
iii) In the case of cash flow statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regula tory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order) issued by the Central
Uovernment i terms of sub-scetion (1 1} of section 143 of the Companics Act, 2015 {18 of 2012 s

W give in the Annexure-1, a statement o the matters specificd in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.
2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained aj] the information and explanations which 1o the best of our
xnowledge aind Selief Were niccessary forthe purposes of our audit.

(b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books,
(¢} There are no Branches of the Cempany.

{(d} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account,

(c) In our omnion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section [33 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Comparies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

(1} In our opinion, there are no financial transactions or matters which have any adverse effect on the
functioning of the company.




(8) On the basis of the written represeniations received from the directors as o 3t March 2016
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualitied as on 31 March 2016
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Aet.

(h) There is no qualification, reservation or adverse remark relating to the maintenance of accounis
and other matters connecied therewith.

(i) The company has adequate interral financial controls sysiem in place.
effectiveness of such controls is also adequate.

(J) With respect to the other matters 1o be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:
1) The company has disclosed the impact of pending ttigations on iis financial position in iis
Financial Statcments, wherever applicable.
i) On the basis of information and explanations provided, in our opinion, there are no
material foreseeable losses on long term contracts entered into by the company. The
cempany has not entered into any long term derivatives contracts.
1} During the vear under thie Teport, the provisions relating to transferning amounts 1p the

Investor Education and Protection Fund are not applicable to the company.

)

3. As required by section 143(5) of the Act and sub-direction under the same issued by C & AG, we
give in Annexure-IT ouy report on such matters,

Vor KATHURIA MAHESHWAR! & ASSGCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(ICAY Firm Registration No. 0085 830)

~ A
Groms 1

CA, GAUTAM KATHURIA
(Partner)

Membership No. 074911
Place: Rudrapur

Date: 9.5.2016
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ANNEXURE-I TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF SIDCUL CONCOR
INFRA COMPANY LIMITED FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31* MARCH 2016

{Referred to in paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section of
our report of even date)

i. In respect of its fixed assets:

a. the Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, mcluding quaniitative
details and situation of fixed assets,

b. As per information and explanations given to us, the fixed assets were physically verified at
reasonable intervals during the year by the management in accordance with a regular programme of
verification. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

¢} The Company has acquired 1,58 920.05 3¢. Mte. Land on License from State Infrastructure and
Industrial Development Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited (“SIDCUL”) on Annual License Fee
through a registered License Agreement dated 13™ November 2013 and 8 896.831 Sg. Mts. Land on
License from Indian Railways on Annual License Fee through an un-registered License Agreement
dated 16" July 2015. Both these Title Deed and License Agreement of acquisition of immovable
properties are held in the name of the company. Apart from this the Company has not acguired any

other immovable property for which Title Deed registration is necessary.

il. As explained (o us, in view of the nature of business, there are no inventories held for sale or to be
consumed In the process of rendering of services, in the ordinary course of business and in the
process of production for such sale.

1ii. The Company has not granted any loans, securcd or unsecurcd, to companies, firms, LLP or other
parties covered in the Register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013,

iv) The company has neither, directly or indirectly, advanced any loan, including any loan
represented by a book debt, 10 any of ite directors or to any other person in whom the diregtor is
interested nor has give any guarantee nor has provided any security in connection with any loan
taken by him or such other person as covered under the provisions of section 185 of the Companies
Act, 2013, The Company has also not made any imvestment through investment companies as
covered under the provisions of section 186(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has
neither, directly or indirectly, given any loan to any person or other body corporate nor has given
any guarantee nor has provided security in connection with a loan to any other body corporate or
person and has also not acquired by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, the securities of any
other body corporate, exceeding sixty per cent of its paid-up share capital, free reserves and
securities premium account or one hundred per cent of its free reserves and securitics premium
account, whichever is more as covered under the provisions of section 186(2) of the Companies Act,
2013,

v. According to the information and cxplanations given to us, the company has not accepted any
deposits from the public during the vear. No order has been passed by Company Law Board or
National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any court or any other tribunal in the
case ot the cotmpany.

vi.. According to the information and explanations given to us and in view of the nature of business
of the company, the maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government
under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act and therefore no such accounts and
records have been so made and maintained.




vii. (a) The company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident
tond, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty
of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities, wherever
applicable.

{b) There are no dues of income tax or sales tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or
value added tax or cess which not been deposited on account of any dispute.

viil. According to the information and explanations given to us and as per the books and records
examined by us, the Company does not have any dues payable to any financial institution, bank,
Government and debenture holders.

. The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) or term loan during the financial year, hence the related reporting
requirement of the Order are not applicable.

X. Duning the course of our examunation of the books and records of the Company carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, we have neither comc across any
instances of frand by the company or any fraud on the company by its officers or employees noticed
or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of such case by the management.

xi. No Managerial remuneration has been paid or provided during the year under review
xit. The Company is not a Nidhi Company,

Xiil. According to the information and explanations given to us and as per the books and records
examined by us, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188
of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial
Statements otc,, as required by the applicable accounting standards.

xiy. The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
partly convertible debentures during the year under review

xv. The company has not entered nte any non-cash transactiong with.directors or pergons connectas

: noar t entered in
with hem.

xvl. The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934,

For KATHURIA MAHESHWARI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(ICAT Firm Registration No. 00853

CA GAUTAM K.i’l'HURIA y
Partney

Membership No. 074911
Place: Rudrapur

Date: 9.5.2016




ANNEXURE-II TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'’S REPORT OF SIDCUL CONCOR
INFRA COMPANY LIMITED FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 3i* MARCH 2016

Report as per sub-direction w's 143(35) of the Companies Act 2013

Directions

Remarks

, i 1T the Company has been selevied (o disinvesimenti, a
! complete status report in terms of valuation of Assets
( (including intangible assets and land) and Liabilities
| (including Committed & General Reserves) may be
f examined including

disinvestment proc

the mode and present stage of

L
3,

The Company has noi bt:l‘.:ll’

selected to distnvestment. |
. f

Therefore, not applicable.

|

Please report whether there are any cases of

reason there for and the amount involved,

No such cases.

N

Whether proper records are maintained for inventories
lymg with third parties & assets received as gift from

Govt. or other authorities.

I waiver/write off of debts/Loans interest, if yes, the
!
[

There are no such cases; hence |
not applicable,

44 A report on age-wise
legal/arbitration cases including the reasons of
pendency and existence/ effectiveness of a monitoring

[ and local) may be given,

analysis  of pending!As

mechanism for expenditure on all legal cases (foreign |

|
|
per information and!
explanations provided, there |
are no legal and arbitration'
cases. hence, no expenditure |

involved on this.

For KATHURIA MAHESHWARI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(ICAI Firm Registration No. 008583C)

CA GAUTAM KATHURLA
Pariner

Membership No. 074911
Place: Rudrapur

Date: 9.5.2016
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF 1np,
UNDER SECTION 143(6)b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON ppp

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SIDCUL CONCOR INFRA COMPANY LMy,
- FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

The preparation of financial statements of Sidcu! Concor Infra Company Limited for
the year ended 31 March 2016 in accordance with the financial reporting framework

prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the managerﬁent of the

company. The Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
under Section 139 (5) of the Act are responsible rfor expressing opinion on the financial
Statements under Section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the
standards on auditin g prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been

done by them vide their Audit Report dated 3 May 2016.

L I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have decided not to
conduct the supplementary audit of the financial statements of Sidcul Concor Infra Company

Limited for the year ended 31 March 2016 under section 143 (6) () of the Act.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

——,E{_ ~e i
) (Dinesh Bhargav)
Place: New Delhi Dircctor General of Audit

Dated: I July, 2016 Railway Commercial, New Delhi
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